From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  2/27/2012 8:27:30 AM

To: 'frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com'
(Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com); Bottortf, Thomas E
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);

'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' ( aul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov);‘RedaCted
‘Redacted

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Majority of California Assembly members call for resignation of wildlife
official who killed mountain lion - San Jose Mercury News

He is now among the hunted....

----- Original Message -----

From: Joseph Ronan [mailto:Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 07:29 AM

To: Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>; Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
<paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E; Victor Weisser Redacted

[Redacted |

Subject: Majority of California Assembly members call for resignation of wildlife official who killed mountain
lion - San Jose Mercury News

Nothing good ever happens in Idaho. I told Dan not to go. I did not even know he was a hunter.

htto//www.mercurynews.convbreaking-news/ci 20041625

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and
protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by
mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the
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